
*Executive Session: Subjects that may be considered in executive session are: 1)  Matters, immediate knowledge of which would clearly have 
an adverse effect upon the finances of the public entity; 2)  Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person, 
provided that the person may request a public discussion; 3)  Matters which by law, municipal charter, or ordinance are required to be 
confidential; 4)  Matters involving consideration of governmental records that by law are not subject to public disclosure; 5)  Direction to an 
attorney or labor negotiator regarding the handling of specific legal matters or labor negotiations. 

																																								AGENDA	
						CCMC	AUTHORITY	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS		
							 					CCMC	CONFERENCE	ROOM		

								July	27,	2017	at	6:00PM		
															REGULAR	MEETING	

AT	CCMC,	WE	BELIEVE	THAT	HEALTHY	PEOPLE	CREATE	A	HEALTHY	COMMUNITY.	

Board	of	Directors	
Kristin	Carpenter			exp.	3/20	
April	Horton												exp.	3/19	
Sally	Bennett											exp.	3/19	
John	Harvill														exp.	3/18	
Dorne	Hawxhurst		exp.	3/18	
	
CCMC	CEO		
Scot	Mitchell	

OPENING:		
A. Call	to	Order	

Roll	Call	–	April	Horton,	Dorne	Hawxhurst,	John	Harvill,	Kristin	Carpenter,	Sally	Bennett	
Establishment	of	a	Quorum	

B. APPROVAL	OF	AGENDA		
C. CONFLICT	OF	INTEREST		
	

D. COMMUNICATIONS	BY	AND	PETITIONS	FROM	VISITORS	 Speaker	must	give	name	and	agenda	item	to	which	they	are	
addressing. 	

1. Audience	Comments	 limited	to	3	minutes	per	speaker .		
2. Guest	Speaker			

E. BOARD	DEVELOPMENT	
1. Balance	Sheet	
2. Hospital	Scorecard	 	 	

F. APPROVAL	OF	CONSENT	CALENDAR	
G. APPROVAL	OF	MINUTES			 	

1. 6‐22‐2017	Regular	Meeting	Minutes	 	 Pages	 1‐3	
H. REPORTS	OF	OFFICER	and	ADVISORS					 	 																																																				 	 	 	 										

1. CEO	Report	–	Scot	Mitchell,	CEO	 	 	 Pages	 4‐6	 	 	 	 										
2. Finance	Report	–	Lee	Holter,	CFO	 	 	 Pages	 6‐16	 	 	 	 	
3. Nursing	Report	‐	Helen	McGaw,	Interim	CNO			 Pages		17‐21			 	 		

I. CORRESPONDENCE		
1. Follow	up	to	David	O’Brien’s	letter	

J. ACTION	ITEMS	
1. Employee	Compensation	Philosophy	 	 Pages	22‐24	

K. DISCUSSION	ITEMS	
1. Board	Vacancy	Process	

L. AUDIENCE	PARTICIPATION	 limited	to	3	minutes	per	speaker 			
Members	of	the	public	are	given	the	opportunity	to	comment	on	matters	which	are	within	the	subject	matter	
jurisdiction	of	the	Board	and	are	appropriate	for	discussion	in	an	open	session.	
M. BOARD	MEMBERS	COMMENTS		
N. EXECUTIVE	SESSION			
O. ADJOURNMENT		



Minutes 
CCMC Authority – Board of Directors 

CCMC Admin Conference Room 
May 25, 2017 at 6:00pm 

Regular Meeting  
 
 CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – 
 
 April Horton called the Board Meeting to order at 6:00pm.   

Board members present:  Dorne Hawxhurst, Kristin Carpenter (arrived at 6:02pm), 
Sally Bennett and April Horton. 
A quorum was established. 3 members present; 2 member absent. 
CCMC staff present:  Scot Mitchell, CEO; Lee Holter, CFO; Helen McGaw, LTC DON, 
and Faith Wheeler-Jeppson, Executive Admin Assistant. 
 

A. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 M/Bennett S/Hawxhurst “move to approve the agenda.” 

4 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent 
Motion passed. 

 
B. CONFLICT OF INTEREST ~ None  
 
C.  COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS  

1. Audience Participation ~ None 
2. Guest Speaker ~ None  

 
D.  BOARD DEVELOPMENT 
 1. How to read Financial Statements 

Lee Holter provided a brief a breakdown and definitions on the elements of a financial 
income statement. Revenue, Deductions and Cost Recoveries were defined and examples 
provided. Also defined were Wages, Taxes and Benefits, Professional Services, Rents 
and Leases, Depreciation and Other Expenses.  
 
Next Meeting for Board Development the topic will be Balance Sheet and Scorecard. 
 

 
E. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR ~ None 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

M/Bennett S/Hawxhurst “move to approve the April 25, 2017 Regular Meeting 
Minutes, and the May 25, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes”.  
4 yeas, 0 nay, 1 absent 
Motion passed. 
 

G. REPORT OF OFFICERS AND ADVISORS 
1. CEO’s Report ~ Scot Mitchell, CEO stated that his written report was in the packet. 

A few additional items that were brought to the board’s attention were the Better Care 
Reconciliation Act, and more information will be provided on that as it becomes 1



available. The Chargemaster review happened this past week, the State at this point 
still does not have a budget, and we have been working with the City on a 
contingency plan in the event of a State shut down. The Bylaws need to be updated, 
Scot will draft something and bring that to the board for review.  

 
2. Finance Report ~ Lee Holter, CFO reported out that a few items from the 

Chargemaster review that were an issue, compliance, the cost to charge ratio, 
capturing revenue and how we charge, and pricing.   Additionally, Lee reviewed the 
May income statement with the board.   
 
M/Horton S/Bennett “I make a motion to move the approval of the Financial 
Statements under Action items.” 

 
3. Nursing Report ~ Helen McGaw, Interim CNO provided a written report in the packet 

on Long Term Care and the Nursing Department. Helen also reviewed the abaqis 
report that was provided in the packet with the board. 
 

H.  CORRESPONDENCE  
1.  David O’Brien submitted a letter expressing his concerns regarding the hospital 
having a 340B pharmacy program. After a general discussion, the board asked Scot 
Mitchell, CEO to obtain some additional information and report back to the Board. 

   
I. ACTION ITEMS  

1. Quality Improvement _ 1st Quarter 2017 Patient Safety 
M/Bennett S/Horton “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors approves the 
Quality Improvement – 1st Quarter 2017 Patient Safety Report.” 
4 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent 
Motion passed. 
 
2.      vRad Radiology Contract  
M/Bennett S/Horton “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors authorize 
Scot Mitchell, CEO to sign a contract for $3000 per month for professional radiology 
services with vRad.” 
3 yeas, 1 nays, 1 absent 
Motion passed. 

 
3.      April and May 2017 Financial Statements 
M/Hawxhurst S/Bennett “I move to approve the April 2017 and May 2017 Financial 
Statements with the qualification as noted regarding them being pre-audited and possibly 
modified at a later date”. 
4 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent 
Motion passed. 

 
J.       DISCUSSION ITEMS ~ Update on the Community Health Need Assessment 

Scot provided a copy of the Community Health Needs Assessment report in the packet. 
CCMC is required to put together a plan to address the needs of the community. There 
were six main areas that the community felt that we needed to address; to collaborate 
with other providers, to enhance education and communication with the community, 2



increase our marketing efforts, develop the workforce, to improve community “buy-in” to 
the facility and to explore business development.  Scot gave an update on the status of 
these six areas. 

 
K. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION ~ None  
  
L. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS  

Carpenter ~ My only comment is that we should get the board packets on time, on the 
Friday beforehand is when we need them.  
Hawxhurst ~ Echo the comments about the packet. 
Bennett ~ None 
Horton ~ None 

 
M. EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 1.  Discuss the CEO Evaluation 

M/Bennett S/Hawxhurst “I move to go into Executive Session for matters, immediate 
knowledge of which would clearly have an adverse effect upon the finances of CCMC.”  
 
Went into Executive Session at 8:45pm 

    
Came out of Executive Session at 9:10pm 
 

N. ADJOURNMENT – 
Chairperson Carpenter reminded the Board that the next meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, July 27, 2017.  
 
M/Bennett S/Horton “I move to adjourn the meeting.”   
Carpenter declared the meeting adjourned at 9:14pm. 

 
 
 
Prepared by:   Faith Wheeler-Jeppson 

3



 
 
CEO Report to the CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
July 27, 2017 Meeting 
Scot Mitchell, CEO 
 
The Big Picture 
 
The Better Care Reconciliation Act (BCRA), which was the Senate’s approach to repeal and replace the 
Affordable Care Act (ACA) has been removed from consideration.  At least four Republican Senators said 
they would vote against the bill, which when combined with all 48 Democratic Senators opposing it, meant 
sure defeat.  The latest news is that the Senate will now try to vote on a repeal of the ACA and attempt to 
replace it with new healthcare legislation over the next couple years.  There are few details at this point, 
and  this  is obviously a moving  target, so  information will change many  times before any  resolution  is 
actually achieved. 
 
The State of Alaska Legislature reached a compromise and passed the budget for 2018  just before the 
deadline to avert a shutdown of most of the State agencies.  The budget funds K‐12 education at the same 
level as  last year and pays PFD dividends of $1,100.   Some proposed Department of Health and Social 
Services  (DHSS)  cuts were  restored.    The biggest  impact on  the DHSS budget  is  a $15 million  cut  to 
Medicaid  as  part  of  the  anticipated  savings  under  the Medicaid  reform  bill,  Senate  Bill  74  from  the 
previous  year.    This  budget makes  significant  cuts,  but  did  not  offer  a  real  revenue  solution, which 
protracts the uncertainty on how the State will fix the long term financial issues facing Alaska. 
 
Status Updates 
 

 As you are well aware, staffing has been a major focus area for me over the past year.  Many of the 
issues that CCMC has been encumbered with for a long time now can be traced to a lack of continuity 
in staffing.  I have made recruiting full time permanent staff one of my top priorities.  We have recently 
hired a Physical Therapist who will start on July 31st, a Chief Nursing Officer who will start on August 
7th and a Pharmacist who will start on September 11th.  We are still recruiting a few other positions, 
and will continue our efforts until we have all of our staff living here in Cordova. 

 Recruiting staff to Cordova is very difficult, for many reasons.  One of the biggest one is our current 
compensation practices.  Over the years, CCMC has drifted away from previous compensation policies 
for various reasons.   As I have mentioned to the Board before, this  is an area that we can fix fairly 
quickly.  I will be presenting a Compensation Philosophy to the Board at the July meeting that I will be 
asking  for approval.   This will codify a process  that will help us  recruit and  retain highly qualified 
employees. 

4



 We have recently completed our CAH Periodic Evaluation for 2016, as required by the Conditions of 
Participation for Critical Access Hospitals.   The Leadership Team has finished reviewing the report, 
which will next be presented to the Medical Staff and Quality Management Committee for review.  
The final step will be that it will be presented to the Board for approval, most likely at the August 24, 
2017 Board meeting.  Despite this being a long time requirement for Critical Access Hospitals, this is 
the first time that CCMC has actually completed the evaluation in the manner expected by CMS. 

 As I have mentioned previously, we will be having a mock CAH survey July 25th through July 27th.  Each 
department will  spend  time with  the nurse  from HealthTechS3 who will be  conducting  the mock 
survey to go over the Conditions of Participation and help us evaluate our performance.   

 A couple of recent events that pertain to our Universal Services funding have come up.  We have been 
randomly selected for an audit of our 2015 application process.  The auditors have already reviewed 
documents that we have submitted to them.  The auditors will be in Cordova on August 1st for the 
onsite portion of the audit.  Separately, the Federal Communications Commission recently waived a 
requirement from 2016 that reduced the amount of funding we received by 7.5%.  The waiver is for 
remote Alaska healthcare providers, and is not an automatic increase for us, we must request that 
our internet and telephone provider, Alaska Communications, help us with this issue.  We have been 
in communication with ACS, and are following through with their process to request they reduce our 
monthly bill by the 7.5% that the waiver allows.  ACS is not required to do this, but the FCC will not 
penalize them if they do.  At this time, we do not know how much, if any, of an impact it will have on 
us. 

 The 340B retail pharmacy implementation process is moving forward nicely.  The staff that was in the 
location for the pharmacy have now moved to their new office space.  This has allowed the renovation 
process  to move  at  a quicker pace.   We have  started  the procedure  for  applying  for our Alaska 
pharmacy  license, and will continue  to plan  for a  late October opening.   Nationally, CMS has  just 
proposed some changes to the payment for drugs under the 340B program, which would reduce the 
payments should it be implemented.  The 340B program enjoys broad, bipartisan support in Congress, 
so we do not yet know if these CMS proposals will actually take effect.  We are continuing to monitor 
this situation to see what, if any, impact it might have on CCMC’s pharmacy project. 

 We were recently notified by the Alaska Psychiatric Institute that the physician we just credentialed 
for telemedicine privileges will be  leaving at the end of July, thus  leaving us without a psychiatrist.  
We have started researching options for telepsychiatry services, and will update the board once we 
have a plan in place for coverage. 

 We have been participating in a final audit of our 2015 Medicare cost report for the hospital.  As a 
result of this audit, CCMC will soon be receiving a payment from Medicare in the amount of $160,317. 

 The  State  of  Alaska  has  entered  into  an  agreement  with  CMS  to  be  able  to  receive  100% 
reimbursement for American Indians and Alaska Natives that are being treated in non‐native/tribal 
facilities  if the agency has an MOU with a tribal organization.   We are researching how this might 
impact CCMC. 

 Last year, CMS  implemented overarching changes  in the  long term care regulations that are being 
phased  in over several years.   The first part started  last November and the second phase will take 
effect this November.  These changes pertain to a lot of what we do in the nursing home setting, and 
we are working on becoming compliant in all the new regulations.  The national association for LTC 
facilities is working diligently with CMS to try to lessen the severity of the impact on nursing homes, 
as these changes are significant. 

 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



A
ge

0
‐3
0

3
1
‐6
0

6
1
‐9
0

9
1
‐1
2
0

1
2
1
‐1
8
0

1
8
1
‐3
6
5

3
6
5
+

C
o
u
n
t

3
2
1

2
4
6

1
5
8

1
2
3

2
0
4

2
7
2

1
7
9

B
al
an
ce

$
2
3
3
,0
4
7
.4
6

$
1
3
6
,0
4
1
.1
8

$
1
1
1
,6
8
5
.6
7

$
5
2
,0
4
3
.3
0

$
1
4
3
,8
0
8
.2
8

$
1
7
1
,9
2
1
.4
7

$
8
9
,8
7
9
.2
1

A
R
 %

2
5
%

1
4
%

1
2
%

6
%

1
5
%

1
8
%

1
0
%

A
ge

0
‐3
0

3
1
‐6
0

6
1
‐9
0

9
1
‐1
2
0

1
2
1
‐1
8
0

1
8
1
‐3
6
5

3
6
5
+

C
o
u
n
t

2
6
1

2
5
3

1
5
7

1
1
9

1
9
4

2
9
0

1
6
3

B
al
an
ce

$
1
6
1
,4
3
5
.6
8

$
1
1
9
,0
0
9
.7
2

$
1
1
1
,5
8
8
.6
7

$
6
7
,2
8
9
.1
7

$
1
2
3
,0
6
3
.8
8

$
1
7
9
,1
7
4
.7
5

$
8
1
,9
6
6
.9
0

A
R
 %

1
9
%

1
4
%

1
3
%

8
%

1
5
%

2
1
%

1
0
%

A
ge

0
‐3
0

3
1
‐6
0

6
1
‐9
0

9
1
‐1
2
0

1
2
1
‐1
8
0

1
8
1
‐3
6
5

3
6
5
+

C
o
u
n
t

2
8
7

2
4
1

1
7
1

1
2
6

1
7
4

3
0
8

1
5
2

B
al
an
ce

$
1
5
8
,4
0
2
.7
5

$
1
7
1
,9
8
4
.4
6

$
1
1
9
,1
1
5
.3
3

$
8
2
,4
9
9
.7
8

$
1
2
4
,4
1
2
.4
1

$
1
6
9
,8
9
4
.6
8

$
7
7
,0
0
5
.9
6

A
R
 %

1
8
%

1
9
%

1
3
%

9
%

1
4
%

1
9
%

9
%

A
ge

0
‐3
0

3
1
‐6
0

6
1
‐9
0

9
1
‐1
2
0

1
2
1
‐1
8
0

1
8
1
‐3
6
5

3
6
5
+

C
o
u
n
t

2
8
4

2
3
6

1
7
7

1
4
6

1
6
6

3
4
1

1
8
1

B
al
an
ce

$
1
9
4
,3
9
7
.3
0

$
1
4
0
,0
5
8
.7
0

$
1
2
5
,2
5
0
.2
6

$
8
8
,8
5
7
.4
1

$
1
3
1
,9
1
0
.0
5

$
1
8
2
,4
9
9
.3
1

$
7
9
,8
7
0
.8
7

A
R
 %

2
1
%

1
5
%

1
3
%

9
%

1
4
%

1
9
%

8
%

N
O
TE
: T
he

re
 is
 a
 re

du
ct
io
n 
of
 

5%
 in

 th
e 
90

+ 
AR

.

AG
IN
G
 A
N
AL

YS
IS
 F
O
R 
AV

EC
 R
ES
PO

N
SI
BL
E 
PA

YE
R 
‐ 0

70
32

01
7

0
 t
o
 9
0
 d
ay
s 
A
R
 %
 ‐
 5
0
%

9
0
 +
 d
ay
s 
A
R
 %
 ‐
 5
0
%

AG
IN
G
 A
N
AL

YS
IS
 F
O
R 
AV

EC
 R
ES
PO

N
SI
BL
E 
PA

YE
R 
‐ 0

62
62

01
7

0
 t
o
 9
0
 d
ay
s 
A
R
 %
 ‐
 4
9
%

9
0
 +
 d
ay
s 
A
R
 %
 ‐
 5
1
%

AG
IN
G
 A
N
AL

YS
IS
 F
O
R 
AV

EC
 R
ES
PO

N
SI
BL
E 
PA

YE
R 
‐ 0

71
72

01
7

0
 t
o
 9
0
 d
ay
s 
A
R
 %
 ‐
 5
1
%

9
0
 +
 d
ay
s 
A
R
 %
 ‐
 4
9
%

AG
IN
G
 A
N
AL

YS
IS
 F
O
R 
AV

EC
 R
ES
PO

N
SI
BL
E 
PA

YE
R 
‐ 0

71
02

01
7

0
 t
o
 9
0
 d
ay
s 
A
R
 %
 ‐
 4
6
%

9
0
 +
 d
ay
s 
A
R
 %
 ‐
 5
4
%

15



A
ge

0
‐3
0

3
1
‐6
0

6
1
‐9
0

9
1
‐1
2
0

1
2
1
‐1
8
0

1
8
1
‐3
6
5

3
6
5
+

C
o
u
n
t

2
6
7

2
3
6

1
7
5

1
5
6

1
5
3

3
5
1

1
7
9

B
al
an
ce

$
1
6
5
,2
0
5
.3
9

$
1
7
1
,0
9
8
.4
7

$
2
0
5
,9
0
9
.5
3

$
1
0
1
,0
3
1
.7
2

$
1
2
3
,8
5
8
.0
3

$
1
8
7
,3
9
4
.4
1

$
7
1
,2
3
5
.4
5

A
R
 %

1
6
%

1
7
%

2
0
%

1
0
%

1
2
%

1
8
%

7
%

A
ge

0
‐3
0

3
1
‐6
0

6
1
‐9
0

9
1
‐1
2
0

1
2
1
‐1
8
0

1
8
1
‐3
6
5

3
6
5
+

C
o
u
n
t

2
5
0

2
5
9

1
8
9

1
6
3

1
5
4

3
6
1

1
9
3

B
al
an
ce

$
1
5
3
,0
1
1
.6
7

$
1
9
2
,7
6
3
.5
3

$
2
2
2
,8
8
9
.3
2

$
1
0
5
,8
0
0
.4
1

$
1
2
3
,2
8
6
.5
2

$
1
9
3
,8
8
6
.7
7

$
7
4
,0
6
3
.0
2

A
R
 %

1
4
%

1
8
%

2
1
%

1
0
%

1
2
%

1
8
%

7
%

AG
IN
G
 A
N
AL

YS
IS
 F
O
R 
AV

EC
 R
ES
PO

N
SI
BL
E 
PA

YE
R 
‐ 0

61
92

01
7

0
 t
o
 9
0
 d
ay
s 
A
R
 %
 ‐
 5
3
%

9
0
 +
 d
ay
s 
A
R
 %
 ‐
 4
7
%

AG
IN
G
 A
N
AL

YS
IS
 F
O
R 
AV

EC
 R
ES
PO

N
SI
BL
E 
PA

YE
R 
‐ 0

60
92

01
7

0
 t
o
 9
0
 d
ay
s 
A
R
 %
 ‐
 5
3
%

9
0
 +
 d
ay
s 
A
R
 %
 ‐
 4
7
%

16



17



18



19



20



21



Memorandum 
To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
From: Scot Mitchell, FACHE, CCMC CEO 
Subject: CCMC Compensation Philosophy    
Date:  July 20, 2017 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Suggested Motion: “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors approves the 
Cordova Community Medical Center Compensation Philosophy.” 

22



 

CORDOVA COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER 
STATEMENT OF COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY 

 
Cordova Community Medical Center (CCMC) maintains an aggressively competitive position in 
the wages which it provides to its employees.  CCMC will establish and maintain a pay program 
which assures employees that pay for their jobs will be market competitive, internally equitable 
and fairly administered. Therefore, we will target pay ranges for all jobs at least at the 50th 
percentile, or the average salary, whichever is higher, of the market from which we compete and 
recruit. We pursue this strategy because we want to attract and retain highly qualified personnel 
who will help us succeed in the increasingly contentious healthcare industry. 
 
While continuing to be aggressively competitive in the wages it provides, CCMC must also 
carefully position itself for labor costs generally in line with its competitors.  A compensation 
philosophy that is too high compared to the labor needs of CCMC, considering such factors as the 
Consumer Price Index, relevant market surveys and difficulty in recruiting, would adversely affect 
CCMC’s ability to remain financially viable in a time increasingly sensitive to the cost of 
healthcare. 
 
Helping to ensure a balance between aggressive competitive wages and maintaining a reasonable 
cost structure is the responsibility of the CCMC Chief Executive Officer and Human Resources 
Department.  The Human Resources Department relies on annual published salary surveys from 
the Alaska State Hospital and Nursing Home Association (ASHNHA) to ensure: 
 
 CCMC salary range midpoints are aggressively competitive with range midpoints of labor 

market competition; and 
 CCMC has a salary range spread of at least 40% from the minimum to the maximum of the 

range.  
 
CCMC salary ranges will allow increases in individual base salaries through a range only to the 
maximum of the range considering the market value of the position.  Payment of the salary increase 
shall be a percentage of base salary up to the maximum of the pay range. Any amount of an increase 
that would place an employee’s base salary above the maximum of the assigned pay range shall 
be paid in the form of a lump sum cash payment. Individuals who have reached the maximum of 
the range in their classification will not receive base salary increases until range expansion occurs 
as the market moves.   
 
Absent turnover, eventually an employee will reach the top of their range.  In these cases, the 
expression of dissatisfaction of limited earning potential may occur.  CCMC will responsibly and 
prudently manage its financial obligations in salary administration and not create or allow 
unlimited potential in salary.  (Compliant with the Taxpayers Bill of Rights II) 
 
Should the turnover rate due to salary limitations increase causing threat or loss of key positions, 
Cordova Community Medical Center will respond to the issue of supply and demand still 
maintaining prudent stewardship of fiscal resources. 
 

23



 

CCMC annually will analyze labor market conditions and study ASHNHA salary survey 
recommendations to structure competitive salary ranges.  In the event the ASHNHA salary survey 
is not available, the Chief Executive Officer shall select another market relevant salary survey to 
use.  CCMC will respond quickly to labor market condition changes and respond accordingly. 
 
As a result of this Compensation Philosophy Statement, Cordova Community Medical Center 
expects to: 
 
 Pay employees extremely well in wages; 
 Pay long tenured employees higher than they would likely receive at competitive employers; 
 Through periodic range adjustments, long tenured employees wages rise as labor rates rise;  
 Maintain salary ranges designed to ensure rates of pay that are internally fair and externally 

competitive; and 
 Consider extra work on temporary assignments, temporary high census or internal operational 

conditions and financially reward employees on a case by case basis, subject to the approval 
of the Chief Executive Officer. 

 

24


	7 27 2017 Regular Meeting Agenda DRAFT
	6 22 2017 Minutes Regular Meeting
	CEO Report to the CCMC Board 27 Jul 2017
	Jun 2017 Financial report
	Copy of AVEC Weekly report
	Nursing Department Report July 2017
	Memo CCMC Statement of Compensation Philospohy
	DRAFT CCMC Compensation Philosophy



